Evidence SE13-3, 2019 Press Ganey National Client Conference Travel Expense Reimbursement

Sterne, Priscilla
“

From: D'Alba, Debi

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 07:29

To: Sterne, Priscilla

Subject: FW: 2019 Press Ganey National Client Conference Travel Expense Reimbursement

Here is what | sent the attendees of the 2019 PG NCC.

Debi D'Alba
Director Patient Experience

Greenwich Hospital
5 Perryridge Rd.
Greenwich, CT 06830
Phone:203-863-4749

Debi.D'Alba@greenwichhospital.org
www.greenwichhospital.org

Please consider the environment
before printing this email.

From: D'Alba, Debi <Debi.D'Alba@greenwichhospital.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 9:42 AM

To: Byrne, Patricia <Patricia.Byrne@greenwichhospital.org>; Cerra, Anna <Anna.Cerra@greenwichhospital.org>;
Chumtith, Raksmey <Raksmey.Chumtith@greenwichhospital.org>; Costanzo, Felicia
<Felicia.Costanzo@greenwichhospital.org>; D'Alba, Debi <Debi.D'Alba@greenwichhospital.org>; Damiano, Nickolas
<Nickolas.Damiano@greenwichhospital.org>; Davison, Christopher <Christopher.Davison@greenwichhospital.org>;
Galizi, Maria <Monserrat.Galizi@greenwichhospital.org>; Jagodzinski, Amanda
<Amanda.Jagodzinski@greenwichhospital.org>; Kosak, Marc <Marc.Kosak@greenwichhospital.org>; Matthews, Mark
<Mark.Matthews@greenwichhospital.org>;(IMcgrory, Anne <Anne.Mcgrory@greenwichhospital.org>; Mendelsohn-
Elzam, Cerrah <Cerrah.Mendelsohn-Elzam@greenwichhospital.org>; O'Brien, Jessica
<lessica.O'Brien@greenwichhospital.org>; Olaes, Francis <Francis.Olaes@greenwichhospital.org>; Steiner, Brandi
<Brandi.Steiner@greenwichhospital.org>; Wallace, Laurie <Laurie.Wallace @greenwichhospital.org>

Subject: 2019 Press Ganey National Client Conference Travel Expense Reimbursement

To the VERY SPECIAL GREENWICH HOSPITAL PG NCC 2017 Attendees!

As you begin your TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT via INFOR for reimbursement for you airfare, hotel and transportation (to
and from the airports) please title the DOCUMENT TITLE : 2019 PG NCC 11/17-11/20, 2019

In any of the “note” fields please add this note : Please expense to the Frank A. Corvino
Scholarship Fund # 2100030022

If you should need assistance with this please call me or your immediate manager.
Thank you all for such a wonderful memory!!!

Best,
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Debi D.

Debi D'Alba, CPXP
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

This message originates from the Yale New Haven Health System. The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential. If
you are the intended recipient you must maintain this message in a secure and confidential manner. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately and destroy this message. Thank you.





